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'BALTIMORE

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable President and Members of the City Council
Attention: Karen Randle, Executive Secretary
FROM: Brenda McKenzie, President and CEO ‘}\‘\\
DATE: June 7, 2013

SUBJECT:  City Council Bill No. 13-0230
Rezoning — 901 South Caton Avenue

The Baltimore Development Corporation (BDC) supports City Council Bill 13-0230 —
Rezoning — 901 South Caton Avenue. Passage of this Bill will allow Saint Agnes Hospital to
continue its redcvelopmcnt effort of the former Cardinal Gibbons High School property and
change the zoning for a portion of the property known as 901 South Caton Avenue. This project
has the potential to transform this section of southwest Baltimore by converting the former high
school into a residential development, constructing a medical office building and adding retail to
support the development,

The BDC has reviewed the proposed ordinance and respectfully requests that this Bill is
given favorable consideration by the City Council.

o Kaliope Parthemos
Angela Gibson
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